
MEMO
TO: ALL HOUSE MEMBERS
FROM: REP. DAN B. FRANKEL

NOVEMBER 14,2OIT

SUBJECT: COSPONSORSHIP OF RESOLUTION_JEWISH FEDERATION OF GREATER PITTSBURGH

ln the very near future, I will introduce a resolution celebrating the L00th anniversary of the
Jewish Federation of Greater Pittsburgh and commending the organization for its collaborative efforts to
create a strong, vibrant and caring community in Pittsburgh and Western Pennsylvania.

Since its inception, the Federation has strived diligently to give care to those in need, give
deeper engagement in quality of life, and give strength to the Pittsburgh community, as well as provide
leadership and nurture leaders of tomorrow. Among their many goals, the Federation has focused on
the key areas of health, education and the general welfare of our society, all while working
collaboratively with individuals of all backgrounds and faiths. Next year, the Federation will celebrate its
100th year of serving the community and providing support to those in need.

Forthese reasons, lhopeyou willjoin me in supportthis important resolution. lf you would like
to co-sponsor, please contact Dylan Reed in my office via e-mail (ddreed@pahouse.net) or phone (783-
731,6).

Dylan Reed, BMC lntern
Office of Representative Dan Frankel
717-783-731.6


